
 

 

Tentative Agenda 
State Conservation Commission 
Tuesday, January 25, 2022 
To immediately follow the Brown-Marshall & South Brown Hearing (Hearing starts at 1:00 p.m. CT) 
 
Library Room #117  
1200 South Jay Street 
Northern State University Campus 
Aberdeen, SD 
 
This meeting will be accessible virtually via Microsoft Teams. To access the meeting by computer, please click 
https://tinyurl.com/sa7n33r6. To access via phone, please dial 605-679-7263 with a conference code of 
348447194# (if prompted). We ask the participants mute their microphones or phones when they are not 
speaking. 

  Conflict of Interest Disclosures Commission 

  Introductions 
 Call to Order/Election of Officers 
 Approval of November Minutes 
 Corrections/Approval of Past and Upcoming Travel 
 Request for New Business to be Placed on the Agenda 
 Correspondence 

Division of Resource 
Conservation & Forestry 

Staff/Chair 
Commission 

  Loan Report & Revolving Loan Applications Alex Roeber 

  Grant Program/Updates/Changes/Amendments/Report Alex Roeber 

  Brown-Marshall – South Brown Hearing and Possible Action Commission 

  Spring Grant Round Date (April) Commission 

  Division Report (if time permits) Bill Smith 

  Advisory Board Member Reports: (SD School & Public Lands, 
GFP, NRCS, SDSU Extension Service, SDSU Experiment Station) 
**Other Partners 

Advisory Board Members 

  Open Forum and Public Comment All 

  New Business 
 Next Meeting location and place (March or April) 
 Ending Remarks & Adjourn 

Chair 

 
Additional Instructions: 
**Advisory Board members are encouraged to submit a written report to Kim Paxton (Kim.Paxton@state.sd.us) one week 
prior to the meeting.  All grant amendments or loan applications need to be received by January 11. 
 
To be included in the public record, written comments must include a full name and city of residence and 
meeting the submission deadline of seventy-two hours before the public hearing (not including the day of the 
public hearing as per SDCL 1-26-4.6, All commenters are required to state their name and address (city) 
BEFORE being allowed to speak. 
 
 
This meeting is being held in a physically accessible place. Individuals needing assistance, pursuant to the Americans with 
Disabilities Act, should contact the Division of Resource Conservation and Forestry (605.773.3623) at least 48 hours in 
advance of the meeting to make any necessary arrangements. 



 

1 
 

State Conservation Commission Minutes  
November 10, 2021 

Matthew Training Center in Pierre, SD 
 
 

Call to Order:  Chairman Doug Hansen called the meeting to order at 8:15 AM. 

Roll Call of Members Present: 
Mike Konechne, Gene Williams, Tom Glover, Doug Hansen, Dusty Rodiek, Charlie Moe, Gerald Thaden,  
Bruce Haines, Bill Coburn 
 
Members Absent: None 
 
Others present in person: Bill Smith (DANR), Alex Roeber (DANR), Kim Paxton (DANR), Barry McLaury 
(DANR), Stephanie Albin (McCook Conservation District), Angela Ehlers (SDACD), Tami Moore (Miner 
Conservation District), Peggy Loomis (Hamlin Conservation District), Matt Hayes (Davison Conservation 
District), Shauna Kopren (Perkins Conservation District), Tiffany Martin (Perkins Conservation District), Tanya 
Flegel (Kingsbury Conservation District), Jamie Forbes (Kingsbury Conservation District) 
 
Others present Via Teleconference: Dawn Schulte (Charles Mix Conservation District), Justin Krajewski 
(Belle Fourche River Watershed Partnership), Lisa Paulson (Clark Conservation District), Meshele Townshed 
(Edmunds Conservation District), Jean Fagerland (Marshall Conservation District), Ivy Latham Pazour (Spink 
Conservation District) 

 
Conflict of Interest Disclosure: Chairman Hansen asked the Commission members if they had any conflicts of 
interest to disclose at this time. The Chairman also reminded the Commission that they would need to abstain 
from voting on grants submitted by their districts. 
 
Approval of the September 20, 2021 Minutes: 

Motion was made by Charlie Moe and seconded to approve the September 20, 2021 minutes as submitted. Roll 
call vote: Mike Konechne-aye, Gene Williams-aye, Tom Glover- aye, Doug Hansen- aye, Dusty Rodiek-aye 
Charlie Moe-aye, Gerald Thaden-aye, Bruce Haines-aye, Bill Coburn-aye, Motion carried. Bill Coburn noted 
that his name was missing from the members absent so his name should be added to that section. 
 
Corrections and or additions to the minutes: None  
 
Upcoming travel: Bill Smith informed the commission the 2022 dates for the quarterly State Technical 
Committee Meetings. Angela Ehlers mentioned that the SDACD board would be meeting in Pierre on 
December 14. The NACD winter meeting in Orlando was also mentioned. 
 
Request for new business to be placed on the agenda: None 
 
Correspondence: None 
 
Revolving Loan Report: Alex Roeber provided the Revolving Loan Report. 
 
Revolving Loan Application: (Grant Conservation District For a Pickup) 
Motion was made by Bruce Haines and seconded to approve the Grant Conservation District’s request for a 
loan to purchase as new pickup. Roll call vote: Mike Konechne-aye, Gene Williams-aye, Tom Glover-aye, 



 

2 
 

Doug Hansen-aye, Dusty Rodiek-aye, Charlie Moe-aye, Gerald Thaden-Abstain, Bruce Haines-aye, Bill 
Coburn-aye.  
Motion carried. 
 
Revolving Loan Application: (Kingsbury Conservation District for a purchase of a John Deere No Till 
Drill) 
Motion was made by Dusty Rodiek and seconded to approve the Kingsbury Conservation District’s request for 
a loan for a no-till drill. Roll call vote: Mike Konechne-aye, Gene Williams-aye, Tom Glover-aye, Doug 
Hansen-aye, Dusty Rodiek-aye, Charlie Moe-aye, Gerald Thaden-aye, Bruce Haines-aye, Bill Coburn-aye. 
Motion carried. 
 
Grant Program/Updates/Changes/Amendments: 
 
Final Reports: Two final reports were given by Alex Roeber. 
 
Milestone Report: Alex Roeber presented a summary of completed practices for grants that ended on June 30, 
2021. 
 
Reversions: A motion was made by Mike Konechne and seconded to revert $87,393.87 and make these funds 
available for grants during the fall grant round. Roll call vote: Mike Konechne-aye, Gene Williams-aye, Tom 
Glover-aye, Doug Hansen-aye, Dusty Rodiek-aye, Charlie Moe-aye, Gerald Thaden-aye, Bruce Haines-aye, 
Bill Coburn-aye. Motion approved. 
 
Grant Extensions Requests: 
The Butte Conservation District’s request for a six-month extension: for Grant #2021-CSW-003 Multi 
County Ditch to Buried Pipe set to expire on June 30, 2022. A motion was made by Gene Williams and 
seconded to approve the –extension as requested. Roll call vote: Mike Konechne-aye, Gene Williams-aye, 
Dusty Rodiek-aye, Tom Glover-aye, Doug Hansen-aye, Charlie Moe-aye, Gerald Thaden-aye, Bruce Haines-
aye, Bill Coburn-aye. Motion carried.  
 
The Clark Conservation District’s request for a one-year extension: for Grant # 2021-CSW-007 Thinning 
set to expire on June 30, 2022.  A motion was made by Gene Williams and seconded to approve the one-year 
extension as requested.  Roll call vote: Mike Konechne-aye, Gene Williams-aye, Dusty Rodiek-aye, Tom 
Glover-aye, Doug Hansen-aye, Charlie Moe-aye, Gerald Thaden-aye, Bruce Haines-aye, Bill Coburn-aye. 
Motion carried.  
 
The Davison Conservation District’s request for a one-year extension: for Grant #2020-CSW-010 Cover 
Crop Grazing set to expire on June 30, 2022.  A motion was made by Charlie Moe and seconded to deny the 
extension as requested. Roll Call vote: Mike Konechne-aye, Gene Williams-aye, Dusty Rodiek-aye, Tom 
Glover-aye, Doug Hansen-aye, Charlie Moe-aye, Gerald Thaden-aye, Bill Coburn-aye. Motion carried. Bruce 
Haines abstained. Reason to deny was the lack of ability for producers to complete practices.  
 
The Miner Conservation District’s request for a six-month extension: for Grant #2019-CSW-047 Pollinator 
Rain Garden to expire on June 30, 2022.  A motion was made by Gerald Thaden and seconded to approve the 
six-month extension as requested. Roll Call vote: Mike Konechne-Abstain, Gene Williams-aye, Dusty Rodiek-
aye, Tom Glover-aye, Doug Hansen-aye, Charlie Moe-aye, Gerald Thaden-aye, Bruce Haines-aye, Bill Coburn-
aye. Motion carried.  
 



 

3 
 

The Perkins Conservation District’s request for a one-year extension:  for Grant # 2021-CSW-020 Tree 
Planting set to expire on December 31, 2021. A motion was made by Tom Glover and seconded to approve the 
one-year extension as requested. Roll Call vote: Mike Konechne-aye, Gene Williams-aye, Dusty Rodiek-aye, 
Tom Glover-aye, Doug Hansen-aye, Charlie Moe-aye, Gerald Thaden-aye, Bruce Haines-aye, Bill Coburn-aye. 
Motion carried. 
 
Fall Grant Round Review: There were a total of 28 grants submitted for funding consideration. The 
below minutes reflect the alphabetical order of the grants as submitted by conservation districts rather 
than the order chronologically in which they were acted upon. 
 
A motion was made by Charlie Moe and seconded to hold back $100,000 for the spring grant round. Roll Call 
vote: Mike Konechne-aye, Gene Williams-aye, Dusty Rodiek-aye, Tom Glover-aye, Doug Hansen-aye, Charlie 
Moe-aye, Gerald Thaden-aye, Bruce Haines-aye, Bill Coburn-aye. Motion carried. 
 
A motion was made by Mike Konechne and seconded to approve the Beadle Conservation District’s application 
in the amount of $10,000 for their Shelterbelt Program grant. Roll Call vote: Mike Konechne-aye, Gene 
Williams-aye, Dusty Rodiek-aye, Tom Glover-aye, Doug Hansen-aye, Charlie Moe-aye, Gerald Thaden-aye, 
Bruce Haines-aye, Bill Coburn-aye. Motion carried. 
 
A motion was made by Gene Williams and seconded to approve the Bennett/Badlands Conservation District’s 
application in the amount of $12,500for their Tree Planting grant. Roll Call vote: Mike Konechne-aye, Gene 
Williams-aye, Dusty Rodiek-aye, Tom Glover-aye, Doug Hansen-aye, Charlie Moe-aye, Gerald Thaden-aye, 
Bruce Haines-aye, Bill Coburn-aye. Motion carried. 
 
A motion was made by Bruce Haines and seconded to approve the Bon Homme Conservation District’s 
application in the amount of $20,000for their Conservation Enhancement grant. Roll Call vote: Mike Konechne-
aye, Gene Williams-aye, Dusty Rodiek-aye, Tom Glover-aye, Doug Hansen-aye, Charlie Moe-aye, Gerald 
Thaden-aye, Bruce Haines-aye, Bill Coburn-aye. Motion carried. 
 
A motion was made by Charlie Moe and seconded to approve the Butte Conservation District’s application in 
the amount of $20,000 for their Multi-County Ditch to Pipe Conversion grant. Roll Call vote: Mike Konechne-
aye, Gene Williams-aye, Dusty Rodiek-aye, Tom Glover-aye, Doug Hansen-aye, Charlie Moe-aye, Gerald 
Thaden-aye, Bruce Haines-aye, Bill Coburn-aye. Motion carried. 
 
A motion was made by Tom Glover and seconded to approve the Charles Mix Conservation District’s 
application in the amount of $20,000 for their Brush Management grant. Roll Call vote: Mike Konechne-aye, 
Gene Williams-aye, Dusty Rodiek-aye, Doug Hansen-aye, Charlie Moe-aye, Gerald Thaden-aye, Bruce Haines-
aye, Bill Coburn-aye. Motion carried. Tom Glover-abstained. 
 
A motion was made by Gene Williams and seconded to approve the Charles Mix Conservation District’s 
application in the amount of $20,000 for their Shelterbelt grant. Roll Call vote: Mike Konechne-aye, Gene 
Williams-aye, Dusty Rodiek-aye, Tom Glover-aye, Doug Hansen-aye, Charlie Moe-aye, Gerald Thaden-aye, 
Bruce Haines-aye, Bill Coburn-aye. Motion carried.  
 
A motion was made by Gene Williams and seconded to deny the Clark Conservation District’s application for 
their Shelterbelt grant. Roll Call vote: Mike Konechne-aye, Gene Williams-aye, Dusty Rodiek-aye, Tom 
Glover-aye, Doug Hansen-aye, Charlie Moe-aye, Gerald Thaden-aye, Bruce Haines-aye, Bill Coburn-aye. 
Motion carried. Reason for denial was they were awarded the extension and encouraged to reapply when 
they have spent all the funds in their current grant. 



 

4 
 

 
A motion was made by Gene Williams and seconded to approve the Corson Conservation District’s application 
in the amount of $6,123.81 for their Tree grant. Roll Call vote: Mike Konechne-aye, Gene Williams-aye, Dusty 
Rodiek-aye, Tom Glover-aye, Doug Hansen-aye, Charlie Moe-aye, Gerald Thaden-aye, Bruce Haines-aye, Bill 
Coburn-aye. Motion carried.  
 
A motion was made by Mike Konechne and seconded to approve the Davison Conservation District’s 
application in the amount of $20,000 for their Multi County Brush Management grant. Roll Call vote: Mike 
Konechne-aye, Gene Williams-aye, Dusty Rodiek-aye, Tom Glover-aye, Doug Hansen-aye, Charlie Moe-aye, 
Gerald Thaden-aye, Bill Coburn-aye. Motion carried. Bruce Haines-abstained. 
 
A motion was made by Dusty Rodiek and seconded to approve the Davison Conservation District’s application 
in the amount of $15,000.00 for their Tree Planting grant. Roll Call vote: Mike Konechne-aye, Gene Williams-
aye, Dusty Rodiek-aye, Tom Glover-aye, Doug Hansen-aye, Charlie Moe-aye, Gerald Thaden-aye, Bill Coburn-
aye. Motion carried. Bruce Haines-abstained. 
 
A motion was made by Dusty Rodiek and seconded to approve the Davison Conservation District’s application 
in the amount of $1,500 for their Awareness & Outreach grant.  Roll Call vote: Mike Konechne-aye, Gene 
Williams-aye, Dusty Rodiek-aye, Tom Glover-aye, Doug Hansen-aye, Charlie Moe-aye, Gerald Thaden-aye, 
Bill Coburn-aye. Motion carried. Bruce Haines-abstained. 
 
A motion was made by Gene Williams and seconded to deny the East Pennington Conservation District’s 
application in the amount of $75,000for their Multi-Purpose grant.  Roll Call vote: Mike Konechne-aye, Gene 
Williams-aye, Dusty Rodiek-aye, Tom Glover-aye, Doug Hansen-aye, Charlie Moe-aye, Gerald Thaden-aye, 
Bruce Haines-aye, Bill Coburn-aye. Motion carried. Reason for denial was lack of budget detail, match was 
light, and the district has grant funds available. 
 
A motion was made by Mike Konechne and seconded to approve the Edmunds Conservation District’s 
application in the amount of $1,000 for their Conservation Education grant. Roll Call vote: Mike Konechne-aye, 
Gene Williams-aye, Dusty Rodiek-aye, Tom Glover-aye, Doug Hansen-aye, Charlie Moe-no, Gerald Thaden-
aye, Bill Coburn-aye. Motion carried. No salaries may be paid out of this grant. 
 
A motion was made by Bruce Haines and seconded to approve the Gregory Conservation District’s application 
in the amount of $45,000 for their County Projects grant.  Roll Call vote: Mike Konechne-aye, Gene Williams-
aye, Dusty Rodiek-aye, Doug Hansen-aye, Charlie Moe-no, Gerald Thaden-aye, Bruce Haines-aye, Bill 
Coburn-aye. Motion carried. Tom Glover-abstained. No salaries may be paid out of this grant. 
 
A motion was made by Gene Williams and seconded to approve the Hamlin Conservation District’s application 
in the amount of $8,250 for their SDACDE Conservation Awareness grant.  Roll Call vote: Mike Konechne-
aye, Gene Williams-aye, Dusty Rodiek-aye, Tom Glover-aye, Doug Hansen-aye, Charlie Moe-no, Gerald 
Thaden-aye, Bruce Haines-aye, Bill Coburn-aye. Motion carried.   
 
A motion was made by Tom Glover and seconded to approve the Hamlin/Codington Conservation District’s 
application in the amount of $20,000 for their Multi-Use Projects grant.  Roll Call vote: Mike Konechne-aye, 
Gene Williams-aye, Tom Glover-aye, Doug Hansen-aye, Charlie Moe-no, Gerald Thaden-aye, Bruce Haines-
aye, Bill Coburn-aye. Motion carried. Dusty Rodiek-abstained 
 
 



 

5 
 

A motion was made by Bruce Haines and seconded to approve the Jerauld Conservation District’s application in 
the amount of $15,000 for their Windbreak Tree Planting grant.  Roll Call vote: Mike Konechne-aye, Gene 
Williams-aye, Dusty Rodiek-aye, Tom Glover-aye, Doug Hansen-aye, Charlie Moe-aye, Gerald Thaden-aye, 
Bruce Haines-aye, Bill Coburn-aye. Motion carried.   
 
A motion was made by Bruce Haines approve the Jones Conservation District’s application in the amount of 
$75,000. Motion withdrawn.  A motion was made by Charlie Moe and second to deny the grant because of 
inadequate match.   Roll Call vote: Mike Konechne-no, Gene Williams-no, Dusty Rodiek-aye, Tom Glover-no, 
Doug Hansen-aye, Charlie Moe-aye, Gerald Thaden-aye, Bruce Haines-aye, Bill Coburn-no. Motion carried. 
A motion was made by Dusty Rodiek and seconded to reconsider the previous action. Roll Call vote:  Mike 
Konechne-aye, Gene Williams-aye, Dusty Rodiek-aye, Tom Glover-aye, Doug Hansen-aye, Charlie Moe-aye, 
Gerald Thaden-aye, Bruce Haines-aye, Bill Corburn-aye. Motion carried. A motion was made by Bruce 
Haines and seconded to calendar the Jones Conservation District’s grant application to after the end of the other 
first round of grant considerations are done. Roll Call vote:  Mike Konechne-aye, Gene Williams-aye, Dusty 
Rodiek-aye, Tom Glover-aye, Doug Hansen-aye, Charlie Moe-aye, Gerald Thaden-aye, Bruce Haines-aye, Bill 
Coburn-aye. Motion carried. A motion was made by Mike Konechne and seconded to approve the Jones 
Conservation District’s grant application in the amount of $60,000. Roll Call vote: Mike Konechne-aye, Gene 
Williams-aye, Dusty Rodiek-aye, Tom Glover-aye, Doug Hansen-aye, Charlie Moe-aye, Gerald Thaden-aye, 
Bruce Haines-aye, Bill Coburn-aye. Motion carried.   
 
A motion was made by Bruce Haines and seconded to approve the Kingsbury Conservation District’s 
application in the amount of $25,000 for their General Conservation grant.  Roll Call vote: Mike Konechne-aye, 
Gene Williams-aye, Dusty Rodiek-aye, Tom Glover-aye, Doug Hansen-aye, Charlie Moe-aye, Gerald Thaden-
aye, Bruce Haines-aye, Bill Coburn-aye. Motion carried.   
 
A motion was made by Charlie Moe and seconded to deny the Kingsbury Conservation District’s 
application for their Urban Infrastructure grant. Motion to deny was withdrawn. A motion was made by 
Charlie Moe and seconded to fund the Kingsbury Conservation application for $8,750 for tree 
replacement. Mike Konechne made a motion and seconded to amend the previous motion to fund the 
application at $10,000. Roll Call vote to the amendment: Mike Konechne-aye, Gene Williams-aye, Dusty 
Rodiek-aye, Tom Glover-aye, Doug Hansen-aye, Charlie Moe-aye, Gerald Thaden-aye, Bruce Haines-aye, Bill 
Coburn-aye. Motion carried. Roll Call vote on the application as amended: Mike Konechne-aye, Gene 
Williams-aye, Dusty Rodiek-aye, Tom Glover-aye, Doug Hansen-aye, Charlie Moe-aye, Gerald Thaden-aye, 
Bruce Haines-aye, Bill Coburn-aye. Motion carried.  Grant funds can only be used for tree replacements. 
 
A motion was made by Dusty Rodiek and seconded to approve the Marshall Conservation District’s application 
in the amount of $62,000or their Multi-Purpose/Multi County grant. Motion was withdrawn. A motion was 
made by Bruce Haines and seconded to approve the grant at $50,000. Roll Call vote: Mike Konechne-aye, Gene 
Williams-aye, Dusty Rodiek-aye, Tom Glover-aye, Doug Hansen-aye, Charlie Moe-aye, Gerald Thaden-aye, 
Bruce Haines-aye, Bill Coburn-aye. Motion carried.   
 
A motion was made by Charlie Moe and seconded to deny the McCook Conservation District’s application 
Shelterbelt grant. Motion withdrawn. A motion was made by Gene to approve the grant in the amount of 
$12,500.00 for Shelterbelt. Roll Call vote: Mike Konechne-aye, Gene Williams-aye, Dusty Rodiek-aye, Tom 
Glover-aye, Doug Hansen-aye, Charlie Moe-aye, Gerald Thaden-aye, Bruce Haines-aye, Bill Coburn-aye. 
Motion carried.  No salaries can be used out of this grant. 
 
 



 

6 
 

A motion was made by Dusty Rodiek and seconded to deny the Mellette Conservation District’s application 
Mellette Conservation Tree grant.  Roll Call vote: Mike Konechne-aye, Gene Williams-aye, Dusty Rodiek-aye, 
Tom Glover-aye, Doug Hansen-aye, Gerald Thaden-aye, Bruce Haines-aye, Bill Coburn-aye. Motion carried. 
Charlie Moe-Abstained. Reason for denial, the application is incomplete and has other open grant 
balances. 
 
A motion was made by Charlie Moe and seconded to approve the Miner Conservation District’s application in 
the amount of $2,250.00 for Public Awareness of Conservation grant.  Roll Call vote: Mike Konechne-aye, 
Gene Williams-aye, Dusty Rodiek-aye, Tom Glover-aye, Doug Hansen-aye, Charlie Moe-aye, Gerald Thaden-
aye, Bruce Haines-aye, Bill Coburn-aye. Motion carried.   
 
A motion was made by Gene Williams and seconded to deny the Pennington Conservation District’s application 
for Thinning for Forest Health grant.  Roll Call vote: Mike Konechne-aye, Gene Williams-aye, Dusty Rodiek-
aye, Tom Glover-aye, Doug Hansen-aye, Charlie Moe-aye, Gerald Thaden-aye, Bruce Haines-aye, Bill Coburn-
aye. Motion carried. Reason for the denial is they are not using a grant they currently have.  
 
A motion was made by Gene Williams and seconded to approve the Perkins Conservation District’s application 
in the amount of $33,000 for NW Area Tree Planting grant.  Roll Call vote: Mike Konechne-aye, Gene 
Williams-aye, Dusty Rodiek-aye, Tom Glover-aye, Doug Hansen-aye, Charlie Moe-aye, Gerald Thaden-aye, 
Bruce Haines-aye, Bill Coburn-aye. Motion carried.   
   
A motion was made by Charlie Moe and seconded to approve the Spink Conservation District’s application in 
the amount of $6,000 for 2022 Workshops and Promotion grant.  Roll Call vote: Mike Konechne-aye, Gene 
Williams-aye, Dusty Rodiek-aye, Tom Glover-aye, Doug Hansen-aye, Charlie Moe-aye, Gerald Thaden-aye, 
Bruce Haines-aye, Bill Coburn-aye. Motion carried.   
 
A motion was made by Tom Glover and seconded to approve the Todd Conservation District’s application in 
the amount of $20,000 for 2022 Tod County Multi-Practice Grant.  Roll Call vote: Mike Konechne-aye, Gene 
Williams-aye, Dusty Rodiek-aye, Tom Glover-aye, Doug Hansen-aye, Charlie Moe-abstain, Gerald Thaden-
aye, Bruce Haines-aye, Bill Coburn-aye. Motion carried.   
 
2022 Cost Share Docket: A motion was made by Bruce Haines and seconded to raise the fabric cost to $0.66.  
Roll Call vote: Mike Konechne-aye, Gene Williams-aye, Dusty Rodiek-aye, Tom Glover-aye, Doug Hansen-
aye, Charlie Moe-aye, Gerald Thaden-aye, Bruce Haines-aye, Bill Coburn-aye. Motion carried. 
 
A motion was made by Mike Konechne and seconded to change the fabric square costs to include the staples to 
$3.00.  Roll Call vote: Mike Konechne-aye, Gene Williams-aye, Dusty Rodiek-aye, Tom Glover-aye, Doug 
Hansen-aye, Charlie Moe-aye, Gerald Thaden-aye, Bruce Haines-aye, Bill Coburn-aye. Motion carried. 
 
2022 Guidelines and Priorities: No Action Taken  
 
Division Report (if time permits): Alex Roeber updated the Commission on division activities. 
 
Advisory Board members Reports: Angela Ehlers updated the Commission on SDACD activities. Tami 
Moore provided an update from the Employees Association. 
 
Open Forum and Public Comment: None 
 



 

7 
 

New Business: The Commission recognized Gerald Thaden for serving 18 years on the State Conservation 
Commission. 
 
Next Meeting location and place: The next meeting will be held in Aberdeen, date, and time to be determined. 
 
Ending Remarks & Adjournment: None 
 
Meeting ending time: 1:30 PM CDT meeting was adjourned.       
        
 
 



 

 

February 2022 

 NRCS State Technical Committee Meeting – February 16, Teams 

 ______________________________________________________________ 

 

March 2022  

 _______________________________________________________________ 

 _______________________________________________________________ 

 _______________________________________________________________ 

 

April 2022 

 State Conservation Commission meeting – TBD, Pierre. 

 Conservation Speech Contest – April 23 – State Capitol, Pierre (8:30 AM 

Central). 

 ________________________________________________________________ 

 



208,678.65$                2,493,854.54$    

RCF 

LOAN 

NUMBER

AG DEV 

LOAN 

NUMBER

DATE OF 

LOAN

CONSERVATION 

DISTRICT
PURPOSE OF LOAN

 AMOUNT OF 

ORIGINAL 

LOAN 

 Amount of loan 

with Interest  

 PAYMENT 

DUE THIS 

FISCAL YEAR 

MONTH DUE
MONTH 

PAID
 PRINCIPAL PAID 

 INTEREST 

PAID 
 EXTRA PAID 

 TOTAL 

CURRENTLY 

OUTSTANDING 

New Loans This Fiscal Year

1090 11/10/2021 Grant Vehicle Purchase 45,000.00$        49,129.77$          9,825.96$         09/01/2022 $49,129.77
1091 11/10/2021 Kingsbury No-Till Drill 7,500.00$          8,188.30$            1,637.66$         07/01/2022 $8,188.30

1080 37-03-01 08/02/2017 Grant Tractor 45,585.00$        50,530.96$          9,117.00$         07/01/2021 06/10/2021 9,117.00$             1,001.46$     10,118.46$   19,916.38$       
1081 74-04-01 11/15/2018 Hamlin No-till Drill 39,890.00$        43,019.36$          8,712.72$         07/01/2021 06/29/2021 7,978.00$             719.05$        8,697.05$     16,672.67$       

1082 35-02-01 06/04/2019 Lincoln County Purchase Drill 15,000.00$        16,065.36$          3,862.50$         05/01/2022 -$              7,596.20$         

1084 00-00-0 02/01/2020 Butte No Till Drill 40,000.00$        43,670.50$          8,750.00$         09/01/2021 08/27/2021 7,750.00$             973.50$        8,723.50$     26,197.00$       

1083 00-00-0 02/01/2020 Grant Drill 35,000.00$        38,202.50$          7,700.00$         02/01/2022 -$              30,502.50$       

1085 00-00-0 05/01/2021 Fall River Haybuster 10,000.00$        10,761.08$          2,690.27$         09/01/2021 09/01/2021 2,390.27$             300.00$        2,690.27$     8,070.81$         

1086 00-00-0 05/10/2021 Butte No Till Drill 24,500.00$        26,226.89$          5,245.38$         09/01/2021 08/27/2021 5,002.42$             242.96$        5,245.38$     20,981.51$       

1087 00-00-0 05/21/2021 Day Tractor 20,000.00$        26,226.89$          4,274.89$         09/01/2021 08/31/2021 4,109.89$             165.00$        4,274.89$     21,952.00$       

1088 00-00-0 05/21/2021 Hamlin Land Roller 15,000.00$        16,030.77$          3,206.22$         09/01/2021 08/24/2021 3,082.47$             123.75$        3,206.22$     12,824.55$       

1089 00-00-0 05/21/2021 Kingsbury Drill 7,500.00$          8,015.37$            1,630.16$         09/01/2021 09/01/2021 1,541.28$             61.88$          1,603.16$     6,412.21$         

-$                      -$              -$              -$                   

304,975.00$      336,067.75$        55,189.14$       40,971.33$           3,587.60$     44,558.93$   -$                    179,314.13$     

52,500.00$        11,562.50$           

5,483.36$          CURRENT CASH BALANCE

SCHEDULE OF PAYMENTS, CONSERVATION DISTRICT REVOLVING LOAN FUND

Scheduled Payments for Fiscal Year 2022

(July 1, 2021 through June 30 2022)

Accumulated Interest Since 1965 Accumulated Loans Since 1965

COLUMN TOTALS

NEW LOANS THIS FISCAL YEAR PAYMENTS DUE REMAINDER OF YEAR

01/ 19/ 2022



GRANT FUND PESTICIDE OTHER GRANTS DIVISION REVERTED DEOBLIGATED OTHER ACCOUNT
DATE DEPOSITS DEPOSITS DEPOSITS INTEREST AWARDED FUNDING FUNDS FUNDS DEDUCTIONS BALANCE

============== ============= ============= ============== ========================== ============= =========== ============= ============= ==============
FY 2022 15,407.22$         Balance forward

07/01/2021 500,000.00$       515,407.22$       
07/01/2021 624.37$            516,031.59$       
08/01/2021 19,907.04$       535,938.63$       
11/10/2021 847.95$             536,786.58$       Jones 2018-19
11/10/2021 0.17$                 536,786.75$       Hughes 2018-36
11/10/2021 -$                   536,786.75$       Pennington 2018-36
11/10/2021 0.01$                 536,786.76$       Hughes 2019-19
11/10/2021 11,638.27$        548,425.03$       Beadle 2019-34
11/10/2021 -$                   548,425.03$       Butte 2019-38
11/10/2021 1,704.40$          550,129.43$       Pennington 2019-48
11/10/2021 1,534.58$          551,664.01$       Roberts 2019-49
11/10/2021 4,093.73$          555,757.74$       Bennett 2020-01
11/10/2021 3,351.89$          559,109.63$       Bon Homme 2020-02
11/10/2021 3,942.40$          563,052.03$       Clark 2020-06
11/10/2021 738.74$             563,790.77$       Clark 2020-07
11/10/2021 6,612.23$          570,403.00$       Douglas 2020-12
11/10/2021 18,170.80$        588,573.80$       Hanson 2020-14
11/10/2021 1,320.73$          589,894.53$       Hyde 2020-15
11/10/2021 210.79$             590,105.32$       Jackson 2020-16
11/10/2021 3,300.59$          593,405.91$       Jerauld 2020-17
11/10/2021 (1,368.26)$         592,037.65$       Kingsbury 2020-19
11/10/2021 1,056.37$          593,094.02$       McCook 2020-20
11/10/2021 -$                   593,094.02$       Mellette 2020-22
11/10/2021 132.16$             593,226.18$       Todd 2020-26
11/10/2021 5,468.75$          598,694.93$       Custer 2020-30
11/10/2021 6,793.75$          605,488.68$       Davison 2020-31
11/10/2021 2,743.95$          608,232.63$       Fall River 2020-32
11/10/2021 11,692.94$        619,925.57$       Gregory 2020-33
11/10/2021 3,381.93$          623,307.50$       Beadle 2021-01
11/10/2021 25.00$               623,332.50$       Davison 2021-24
11/10/2021 -$                   623,332.50$       Edmunds 2021-10
11/10/2021 453,123.81$      170,208.69$       

170,208.69$       
170,208.69$       
170,208.69$       
170,208.69$       
170,208.69$       
170,208.69$       
170,208.69$       
170,208.69$       
170,208.69$       
170,208.69$       
170,208.69$       
170,208.69$       

============== ============= ============= ============== ========================== ============= =========== ============= ============= ==============
SUBTOTAL 500,000.00$       0.00$                 0.00$                   20,531.41$       453,123.81$      0.00$                 0.00$             87,393.87$        0.00$                 170,208.69

CUMMULATIVE 
TOTALS 18,215,428.83$  1,011,263.98$   801,298.27$        1,939,093.15$  22,968,467.17$ 1,991,196.79$   24,234.07$    4,830,905.07$   1,690,000.00$   

Total revenues FY 520,531.41$        Reversions 36,126.42$         
 Total revenues 
to date 21,967,084.23$   

 TOTAL Funds 
Available: 206,335.11

Tentative Spring FY2022 reversions
District Grant # Amount End date
Brule-Buffalo 2019-04 12/31/2021
Marshall 2019-23 611.10$               12/31/2021
Charles Mix 2020-04 -$                     12/31/2021
Charles Mix 2020-05 12/31/2021
Davison 2020-10 34,767.17$          12/31/2021
Perkins 2020-25 48.15$                 12/31/2021
Minnehaha 2020-38 12/31/2021
Davison 2021-08 700.00$               12/31/2021
Davison 2021-09 8,551.96$            12/31/2021
Hamlin 2021-12 196.37$               12/31/2021
Miner 2021-19 -$                     12/31/2021
Hanson 2021-28 12/31/2021
Spink 2021-35 12/31/2021
Charles Mix 2021-06 412.50$               12/31/2022
Jackson 2021-13 374.56$               06/30/2022
Roberts 2021-34 -$                     12/31/2022
Total 36,126.42$          

These amounts are subject to change until all completed 
projects are closed out and final reimbursements are completed. 



Applic # District Project Title Approved 
Amt

Project 
Start

Project 
End

Total 
Project

Total MatchPayment 
Amount

Leverage Reverted $

201926 MELLETTE 2019 MULTI-PRACTICE $39,000.0001/01/2019 06/30/2020 $114,000.00 $142,524.49$39,000.00 $3.65 $0.00

201927 MELLETTE 2019 MC TREES $15,000.0001/01/2019 06/30/2020 $30,000.00 $15,616.80$15,000.00 $1.04 $0.00

201928 MINER SOIL HEALTH IMPROVEMENT $15,000.0001/01/2019 06/30/2020 $31,636.00 $26,416.81$15,000.00 $1.76 $0.00

201929 MINER CONSERVATION AWARENESS $1,400.0001/01/2019 12/31/2019 $3,050.00 $5,286.72$1,400.00 $3.78 $0.00

201930 PERKINS NW AREA TREE PLANTING $36,000.0001/01/2019 12/31/2020 $91,885.64 $47,056.93$35,791.26 $1.31 $208.74

201931 PERKINS NW AREA NAT. RESOURCE SPEC $15,000.0001/01/2019 12/31/2019 $56,100.00 $23,710.96$15,000.00 $1.58 $0.00

201932 SANBORN SHELTERBELTS $8,673.0001/01/2019 12/31/2019 $16,346.00 $4,452.07$4,791.57 $0.93 $3,881.43

201933 TODD TREE PLANTING $12,500.0001/01/2019 06/30/2020 $25,000.00 $13,099.83$12,500.00 $1.05 $0.00

201934 Beadle Baum Demonstration Farm $13,500.0007/01/2019 06/30/2021 $30,180.00 $3,848.92$1,861.73 $2.07 $0.00

201935 BRULE-BUFF AMERICAN CREEK RENO $15,000.0007/01/2019 12/31/2020 $39,000.00 $19,977.46$14,529.55 $1.37 $470.45

201936 BRULE-BUFF BRUSH MANAGEMENT $10,000.0007/01/2019 12/31/2020 $20,000.00 $11,553.30$9,745.00 $1.19 $255.00

201937 BRULE-BUFF BURN DEFERRAL PILOT $20,000.0007/01/2019 06/30/2020 $40,000.00 $0.00 $20,000.00

201938 BUTTE LIVESTOCK WATER DEV II $20,000.0007/01/2019 06/30/2021 $70,000.00 $45,020.11$20,000.00 $2.25 $0.00

201939 Davison Awareness & Outreach $2,500.0007/01/2019 12/31/2020 $5,000.00 $675.00$675.00 $1.00 $1,825.00

201940 DAVISON MULTI-CO BRUSH MANAGEMENT $10,000.0007/01/2019 06/30/2020 $20,000.00 $3,900.00$3,900.00 $1.00 $6,100.00

201941 EDMUNDS CONSERVATION EDUCATION $1,500.0007/01/2019 06/30/2020 $3,500.00 $2,155.38$1,255.38 $1.72 $244.62

201942 Edmunds Conservation Practice $15,000.0007/01/2019 06/30/2022 $30,000.00 $5,369.35$3,574.22 $1.50

201943 Grant Cover Crops-Wind-Soil Erosion $9,784.0007/01/2019 12/31/2020 $26,825.00 $5,125.16$5,008.36 $1.02 $4,775.64

201944 HAMLIN 2020 TREE PLANTING $10,800.0007/01/2019 06/30/2020 $23,640.00 $0.00 $10,800.00

201945 JACKSON SHELTERBELT ESTABLISHMENT $461.0007/01/2019 06/30/2020 $922.00 $411.62$461.00 $0.89 $0.00

201946 KINGSBURY CONSERVATION EDUCATION $3,000.0007/01/2019 06/30/2020 $5,500.00 $5,464.95$3,000.00 $1.82 $0.00

201947 Miner Pollinators & Rain Garden $12,250.0007/01/2019 06/30/2022 $25,350.00 $4,691.51$2,712.03 $1.73 $0.00

201948 Pennington Thinning for Forest Health $20,000.0007/01/2019 06/30/2021 $40,000.00 $17,336.00$18,295.60 $0.95 $0.00

201949 Roberts Conservation Ed & Awareness $2,500.0007/01/2019 06/30/2021 $5,000.00 $965.42$965.42 $1.00 $0.00

201950 ROBERTS WATERSHED COVER CROPS $11,606.1507/01/2019 06/30/2020 $30,769.80 $11,480.67$5,417.07 $2.12 $6,189.08

201951 ROBERTS 2019-20 TREES/SHRUBS $5,784.0007/01/2019 06/30/2020 $13,459.00 $608.70$304.80 $2.00 $5,479.20

201952 Spink Regenerative Ag Demo Site $22,500.0005/01/2019 06/30/2022 $71,961.00 $9,971.83$6,769.43 $1.47 $0.00

25



Applic # District Project Title Approved 
Amt

Project 
Start

Project 
End

Total 
Project

Total MatchPayment 
Amount

Leverage Reverted $

201953 TODD 2019 COVER CROP $10,000.0007/01/2019 12/31/2020 $20,000.00 $26,585.38$10,000.00 $2.66 $0.00

202001 Bennett Bennett/Badlands Tree Planting $14,044.0001/01/2020 12/31/2021 $30,499.00 $19,539.09$9,950.27 $1.96

202002 BON HOMME CONSERVATION ENHANCEMENT 
PROGR

$20,000.0001/01/2020 06/30/2021 $53,750.00 $20,553.52$16,648.11 $1.23 $0.00

202003 BUTTE ENVIROTHON $20,000.0001/01/2020 12/31/2020 $122,000.00 $0.00 $20,000.00

202004 CHARLES MI BRUSH MANAGEMENT $30,000.0001/01/2020 12/31/2021 $65,000.00 $35,400.00$30,000.00 $1.18 $0.00

202005 CHARLES MI SHELTERBELTS $35,000.0001/01/2020 12/31/2021 $73,000.00 $61,951.93$34,730.00 $1.78 $0.00

202006 Clark Cover Crops $5,632.0001/01/2020 06/30/2021 $15,275.00 $3,640.81$1,689.60 $2.15 $0.00

202007 Clark Shelterbelts $15,845.6401/01/2020 06/30/2021 $49,057.56 $24,916.96$15,106.90 $1.65 $0.00

202008 Clay Conservation Education $3,000.0001/01/2020 12/31/2020 $6,000.00 $0.00 $3,000.00

202009 Clay Trees/Fabric $10,540.0001/01/2020 12/31/2020 $26,800.00 $0.00 $10,540.00

202010 Davison Cover Crops/Grazing $40,000.0007/01/2020 12/31/2021 $87,174.00 $15,690.07$5,232.83 $3.00 $0.00

202011 Day NE Glacial Lakes $20,410.0007/01/2020 06/30/2022 $284,253.00 $2,690.80$1,841.59 $1.46 $0.00

202012 Douglas Tree & Fabric Project $20,000.0001/01/2020 06/30/2021 $40,000.00 $15,620.07$13,387.78 $1.17 $0.00

202013 HAMLIN 2020 SDACDE CONSERVATION 
PROMO

$6,200.0001/01/2020 12/31/2020 $12,400.00 $23,778.50$6,183.09 $3.85 $16.91

202014 Hanson Shelterbelt/Renovation Project $20,000.0001/01/2020 06/30/2021 $45,000.00 $2,417.48$1,829.20 $1.32 $0.00

202015 Hyde Hyde/Hand Enhancements 7 $25,000.0001/01/2020 06/30/2021 $49,850.00 $22,430.68$23,679.28 $0.95 $0.00

202016 Jackson Shelterbelt Establishment $5,365.0001/01/2020 12/31/2021 $10,730.00 $5,171.37$5,154.21 $1.00 $0.00

202017 Jerauld Windbreaks $13,750.0001/01/2020 06/30/2021 $24,800.00 $10,883.47$10,449.41 $1.04 $6,085.55

202018 Jones Shelterbelt Establishment $12,891.4301/01/2020 06/30/2022 $38,200.44 $0.00 $0.00

202019 Kingsbury Conservation Practices $15,000.0001/01/2020 06/30/2021 $30,000.00 $23,188.76$16,368.26 $1.42 $0.00

202020 McCook Shelterbelts $7,900.0001/01/2020 12/31/2021 $16,000.00 $8,946.73$8,843.63 $1.01 $0.00

202021 McPherson 2020 Tree Project $20,000.0001/01/2020 12/31/2022 $38,648.19 $16,990.20$14,184.06 $1.20 $0.00

202022 Mellette 2020 Tree Grant $8,000.0001/01/2020 06/30/2021 $16,000.00 $11,459.87$8,000.00 $1.43 $0.00

202023 Miner Conservation Awareness $1,200.0001/01/2020 12/31/2020 $2,500.00 $3,585.11$1,200.00 $2.99 $0.00

202024 Miner Soil Health Improvement $24,721.0001/01/2020 12/31/2022 $52,533.00 $35,128.64$9,340.81 $3.76 $0.00

202025 Perkins NW Area Tree Planting $17,390.6201/01/2020 12/31/2021 $62,750.12 $21,415.35$17,342.47 $1.23 $0.00

26



Applic # District Project Title Approved 
Amt

Project 
Start

Project 
End

Total 
Project

Total MatchPayment 
Amount

Leverage Reverted $

202026 Todd 2020 Multi-Practice Grant $25,000.0001/01/2020 06/30/2021 $65,154.00 $81,623.00$32,079.47 $2.54 $0.00

202027 Union Conservation Education $3,000.0001/01/2020 12/31/2020 $6,000.00 $0.00 $3,000.00

202028 Union Trees/Fabric $10,540.0001/01/2020 12/31/2020 $26,800.00 $0.00 $10,540.00

202029 Brule-Buffalo Renovation & Tree Planting $36,000.0007/01/2020 12/31/2022 $76,000.00 $10,633.64$8,938.49 $1.19

202030 Custer Thinning for a Healthier Fores $21,300.0007/01/2020 06/30/2021 $42,600.00 $23,942.00$15,831.25 $1.51

202031 Davison Brush Management $10,000.0007/01/2020 06/30/2021 $20,000.00 $3,206.25$3,206.25 $1.00

202032 Fall River Keep it Covered $4,478.0007/01/2020 06/30/2021 $10,617.00 $3,378.10$1,734.05 $1.95

202033 Gregory County Projects 6 $27,500.0007/01/2020 06/30/2021 $55,000.00 $18,624.89$15,807.06 $1.18

202034 Hanson Brush Management $7,500.0007/01/2020 12/31/2020 $15,800.00 $9,351.86$7,500.00 $1.25

202035 Hanson Cover Crops $18,500.0007/01/2020 12/31/2020 $38,800.00 $26,836.17$7,618.59 $3.52 $10,881.41

202036 Hughes Tree Initiative $35,000.0001/01/2021 06/30/2023 $83,250.00 $34,932.43$19,545.39 $1.79

202037 Kingsbury Urban Forestry $9,000.0007/01/2020 06/30/2022 $18,000.00 $2,769.08$2,740.38 $1.01

202038 Minnehaha Wildlife Habitat Project $9,868.0007/01/2020 12/31/2021 $48,429.00 $0.00

202039 Stanley Tree Planting $9,314.0007/01/2020 06/30/2022 $18,831.00 $6,812.90$4,530.12 $1.50

202101 Beadle Shelterbelt Program $11,825.0001/01/2021 12/31/2021 $27,212.00 $11,026.12$8,443.07 $1.31 $3,381.93

202102 Brule-Buffalo Multi-County Brush Management $33,625.0001/01/2021 06/30/2022 $68,750.00 $5,180.00$4,520.00 $1.15

202103 Butte Multi-County Ditch to Pipe $25,000.0001/01/2021 06/30/2022 $50,000.00 $45,656.81$16,709.60 $2.73

202104 Butte SD Envirothon $62,000.0001/01/2021 12/31/2022 $124,000.00 $0.00$0.00 #Num!

202105 Charles Mix Shelterbelt $23,000.0001/01/2021 12/31/2022 $48,000.00 $16,813.25$15,789.26 $1.06

202106 Charles Mix Brush Management $11,250.0001/01/2021 12/31/2022 $24,500.00 $10,837.50$10,837.50 $1.00

202107 Clark Shelterbelt $17,511.6401/01/2021 06/30/2023 $52,923.70 $0.00$0.00 #Num!

202108 Davison Awareness & Outreach $2,000.0001/01/2021 12/31/2021 $4,000.00 $1,299.50$1,299.50 $1.00

202109 Davison DCD Tree Planting $12,000.0001/01/2021 12/31/2021 $24,000.00 $3,448.04$3,448.04 $1.00

202110 Edmunds Conservation Education $750.0001/01/2021 12/31/2021 $1,800.00 $1,952.05$750.00 $2.60

202111 Hamlin 2021 Tree Projects $10,325.0001/01/2021 06/30/2022 $25,850.00 $4,854.80$3,297.08 $1.47

202112 Hamlin SDACDE Outreach 2021 $6,200.0001/01/2021 12/31/2021 $12,800.00 $9,708.86$6,003.63 $1.62

202113 Jackson Shelterbelt Establishment $833.0001/01/2021 06/30/2022 $1,666.00 $642.19$458.44 $1.40

27



Applic # District Project Title Approved 
Amt

Project 
Start

Project 
End

Total 
Project

Total MatchPayment 
Amount

Leverage Reverted $

202114 Kingsbury Conservation Education $4,500.0001/01/2021 06/30/2022 $9,000.00 $1,175.94$1,175.94 $1.00

202115 Kingsbury Conservation Practice Grant $26,000.0001/01/2021 06/30/2022 $52,000.00 $20,563.45$13,714.26 $1.50

202116 Lawrence Thinning for Forest Health $34,000.0001/01/2021 12/31/2022 $66,500.00 $21,215.00$5,785.00 $3.67

202117 Mellette 2021 MC Tree Grant $18,000.0001/01/2021 06/30/2022 $37,000.00 $3,853.81$2,023.42 $1.90

202118 Mellette 2021 MC Multi-Practice Grant $40,000.0001/01/2021 06/30/2022 $117,500.00 $31,811.88$18,849.32 $1.69

202119 Miner Conservation Edu & Awareness $1,400.0001/01/2021 12/31/2021 $2,850.00 $4,744.15$1,400.00 $3.39

202120 Perkins NW Area Tree Planting $29,923.2201/01/2021 12/31/2022 $90,512.60 $30,342.77$23,533.22 $1.29

202121 Todd 2021 Cover Crop Grant $15,000.0001/01/2021 06/30/2022 $30,000.00 $2,312.64$1,013.76 $2.28

202122 Clark Conservation Edu & Awareness $1,500.0007/01/2021 06/30/2023 $2,200.00 $0.00

202123 Custer Thinning for Resilient Forest $26,175.0007/01/2021 06/30/2023 $52,350.00 $0.00$0.00 #Num!

202124 Davison Multi-District Brush Mgmt $10,000.0007/01/2021 06/30/2022 $20,000.00 $9,975.00$9,975.00 $1.00

202125 East Penningt Multi-Purpose Grant $75,000.0007/01/2021 06/30/2023 $150,000.00 $0.00$0.00 #Num!

202126 Fall River Thinning for a Healthy Forest $13,000.0007/01/2021 06/30/2022 $26,500.00 $0.00$0.00 #Num!

202127 Grant Conservation Edu & Awareness $2,400.0007/01/2021 06/30/2022 $3,600.00 $0.00$0.00 #Num!

202128 Hanson Brush Management $18,000.0007/01/2021 12/31/2021 $36,800.00 $0.00$0.00 #Num!

202129 Hyde Hyde/Faulk Enhancements $53,490.0007/01/2021 06/30/2023 $106,730.00 $0.00$0.00 #Num!

202130 Jones Dry Creek Fire Recovery Grant $20,000.0007/01/2021 06/30/2022 $25,000.00 $0.00$0.00 #Num!

202131 Miner East Central Range Stewardship $48,000.0007/01/2021 12/31/2022 $153,750.00 $34,720.67$12,312.58 $2.82

202132 Pennington Thinning for Forest Health $32,500.0007/01/2021 06/30/2023 $65,000.00 $0.00$0.00 #Num!

202133 Roberts 2022 Trees/Shrubs $9,550.0001/01/2022 06/30/2023 $19,250.00 $0.00$0.00 #Num!

202134 Roberts Conservation Edu & Awareness $3,282.7507/01/2021 12/31/2022 $6,565.50 $3,453.96$3,282.75 $1.05

202135 Spink 80th Anniversary Edu & Promo $4,900.0007/01/2021 12/31/2021 $9,500.00 $0.00$0.00 #Num!

202136 Todd 2022 TC Tree Grant $25,000.0007/01/2021 06/30/2023 $50,000.00 $0.00$0.00 #Num!

202201 Beadle Shelterbelt Program $10,000.0001/01/2022 12/31/2022 $19,450.00 $0.00$0.00 #Num!

202202 Bennett Bennett/Badlands Tree Planting $12,500.0001/01/2022 12/31/2022 $14,548.00 $0.00$0.00 #Num!

202203 BON HOMME CONSERVATION ENHANCEMENT 
PROGR

$20,000.0001/01/2022 06/30/2023 $57,806.00 $0.00$0.00 #Num!

28



Applic # District Project Title Approved 
Amt

Project 
Start

Project 
End

Total 
Project

Total MatchPayment 
Amount

Leverage Reverted $

202204 Butte Multi-County Ditch to Pipe $20,000.0001/01/2022 12/31/2022 $45,000.00 $0.00$0.00 #Num!

202205 Charles Mix Brush Management $20,000.0001/01/2022 12/31/2023 $48,700.00 $0.00$0.00 #Num!

202206 Charles Mix Shelterbelts $20,000.0001/01/2022 12/31/2023 $42,000.00 $0.00$0.00 #Num!

202207 CORSON Tree Grant $6,123.6101/01/2022 12/31/2022 $12,658.83 $0.00$0.00 #Num!

202208 Davison Multi-County Brush Management $20,000.0001/01/2022 12/31/2022 $20,000.00 $0.00$0.00 #Num!

202209 Davison DCD Tree Planting $15,000.0001/01/2022 12/31/2022 $15,000.00 $0.00$0.00 #Num!

202210 Davison Awareness & Outreach $1,500.0001/01/2022 12/31/2022 $1,500.00 $0.00$0.00 #Num!

202211 Edmunds Conservation Education $1,000.0001/01/2022 06/30/2023 $2,000.00 $0.00$0.00 #Num!

202212 Gregory County Projects 7 $45,000.0001/01/2022 06/30/2022 $45,000.00 $0.00$0.00 #Num!

202213 Hamlin 2022 SDACD Outreach $8,250.0001/01/2022 12/31/2022 $8,250.00 $0.00$0.00 #Num!

202214 Hamlin Multi-Use Projects $20,000.0001/01/2022 12/31/2023 $39,149.00 $0.00$0.00 #Num!

202215 Jerauld Windbreak Tree Planting $15,000.0001/01/2022 06/30/2023 $30,000.00 $0.00$0.00 #Num!

202216 Jones MULTI-PRACTICE VII $60,000.0001/01/2022 12/31/2023 $136,350.00 $0.00$0.00 #Num!

202217 Kingsbury General Conservation $25,000.0001/01/2022 06/30/2023 $25,000.00 $0.00$0.00 #Num!

202218 Kingsbury Urban Infrastructure $10,000.0001/01/2022 06/30/2023 $10,000.00 $0.00$0.00 #Num!

202219 Marshall Multi-purpose & Multi-practice $50,000.0001/01/2022 12/31/2024 $182,495.00 $0.00$0.00 #Num!

202220 MCCOOK Shelterbelts $12,500.0001/01/2020 06/30/2023 $25,000.00 $0.00$0.00 #Num!

202221 Miner Public Awareness Conservation $2,250.0001/01/2022 12/31/2022 $2,250.00 $0.00$0.00 #Num!

202222 Perkins NW Area Tree Planting $33,000.0001/01/2022 12/31/2022 $94,048.00 $0.00$0.00 #Num!

202223 Spink 2022 Workshop & Promotion $6,000.0001/01/2022 12/31/2022 $6,000.00 $0.00$0.00 #Num!

202224 Todd 2022 TC Multi-Practice Grant $20,000.0001/01/2022 06/30/2023 $30,000.00 $0.00$0.00 #Num!

Grand Total: $23,694,588.74 $101,998,474.05 $17,448,409.37 $53,541,089.82 $3.07

ALL CAPS indicates project is complete 

 Number in (1) indicates how many districts are active co-sponsors

Leverage is $3.60 (NOT including Big Sioux Nursery Grants of $1,097,350.18)

$4,975,681.72

29



Grant Name: “Thinning for a Healthy Forest” 

Grant Number: #2021-CSW-026 

Grant Start Date: 7/1/2021 

Current Grant End Date: 6/30/2022 

Requested Grant End Date: 6/30/2023 

Total Extension Requested: 1 year 

 

The Fall River Conservation District is requesting a one-year extension for the grant “Thinning for a 
Healthy Forest”. This request is made due to three major lessons learned from the 2020 Custer 
Conservation District thinning grant and observations made when talking with potentially interested 
landowners within Fall River Conservation district. The first being that one year is too short an amount 
of time to require forestry work to be done. 2020 was a complicated year all around and the Covid-19 
virus impacted everything, including the Custer Conservation District grant. During the grant period 
multiple projects under the Custer grant were delayed due to the contraction of the Covid-19 virus, and 
having only one year to complete the grant did not allow for many delays should the landowner or 
contractor become ill. The second important lesson learned is that a one-year grant does not actually 
provide an entire year worth of time to conduct the thinning, when the recommended window of 
thinning between Sept. 1st and April 1st is considered. This only allows 7 months, many of which are 
winter months when work may be delayed due to weather, access, and contractor availability. This 
recommendation of only thinning between Sept 1st and April 1st is made because the pine engraver 
beetle is active during the period of April – Sept. Only having one beetle dormant season to thin could 
force the landowner into thinning during the beetle’s active period and cause an increase in leave tree 
mortality should they be attracted to the fresh cut slash. This issue has also been brought forward by 
potentially interested landowners in Fall River County who are hesitant to commit to the program with 
such a short time frame to complete work. The final lesson is that if a landowner who is allocated x 
number of acres at the maximum reimbursement rate is then able to get the work done for cheaper and 
does not use all the funding allocated them there will be left over funding. With only a one-year window 
of time this funding will certainly just be returned to the conservation fund pool. If the grant was for a 
two-year time frame, this funding could be used to cost share the thinning of additional projects, 
increasing the number of landowners assisted. With a one-year extension not only will the grant have 
the potential to be more successful with the same funding it will better accommodate and meet the 
needs of landowners within the district. 




